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October 19, 2023 
 
Jay Diaz, Esq. 
Daniel Ortner, Esq. 
Foundation for Individual Rights and Expression 
510 Walnut Street, Suite 1250 
Philadelphia, PA 19106 
 

Re:  The New York State Attorney General’s October 12, 2023 Letter to Rumble Inc. 

Dear Messrs. Diaz and Ortner, 

I write in response to your October 18, 2023 letter.  While we wholeheartedly disagree 
with your analysis and the contentions in your letter, in view of your statement that Rumble has 
“already provided its content-moderation policies” to the Attorney General’s Office, and in the 
interest of avoiding any unnecessary dispute, this Office hereby withdraws the voluntary requests 
set forth in its October 12, 2023 letter to Rumble. 
  

Sincerely, 

 
Jordan Adler 
Senior Enforcement Counsel 
Bureau of Internet and Technology 


